Licensing Panel

DATE: Tuesday 11 November 2014
TIME: 6.30 pm *
VENUE: Committee Room 3,

Harrow Civic Centre

* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 6.00 IN COMMITTEE ROOM 3

MEMBERSHIP (Quorum 3)

Chairman: (To be appointed)

Councillors:

Mrs Chika Amadi Stephen Wright
Krishna Suresh

Reserve Members:

Note: There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel.

Contact: Maria Farrell, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer
Tel: 020 8416 8050 E-mail: maria.farrell@harrow.gov.uk

( %f/‘/‘ﬂ&tCDUNCIL )

LONDON



AGENDA - PART |
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting.
2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising
from business to be transacted at this meeting, from:

(@) all Members of the Panel;
(b)  all other Members present.

3. MINUTES

[Note: Licensing Panel minutes are:-

(1)  approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular
occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting;
(2)  not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval.

Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership.
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings.
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny].

4, PUBLIC QUESTIONS *, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS

To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of
Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution
respectively.

Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a
time limit of 15 minutes.

[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, Thursday 7 November
2014. Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.qov.uk

No person may submit more than one question].

[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.]

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES (Pages 1 - 2)
Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing.

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENSE IN RESPECT OF
MCDONALDS, 361-363 STATION ROAD, HA1 2AW (Pages 3 - 48)

Report of the Corporate Director, Environment and Enterprise.

Licensing Panel - 11 November 2014



7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Which cannot otherwise be dealt with.

AGENDA - PART Il - NIL

* DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE
The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the
Council’s website, which will be accessible to all.

[Note: The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.]

Licensing Panel - 11 November 2014



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendices Agenda Item 5
Licensing Panel — Licensing Act 2003 Pages 1to 2
Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in
public.

1. Introduction by chair of: -Members
-Officers and Olfficers of Responsible Authorities
-Applicants and Objectors
-the procedure for the hearing.

2. Presentation of the report by Olfficers of the Relevant Authority.

3. Presentation by the applicant of their statement. Additional material may be submitted with the
agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

4. Questioning of applicant by: each of the objectors
the Panel
5. Presentation by the objectors, or their representive of their statements. Additional material may be

submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal
advisor at the time.

6. Questioning of each objector by: the applicant

the Panel

7. Concluding statement(s) by objectors.

8. Concluding statement by applicant.

9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the application.
Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions
to be asked.

10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision. Should the application be refused or
conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this action.

NOTES

WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case. Witnesses should have submitted
written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.
Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party,
subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an
application. The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Pages 3 1o 48

LICENSING PANEL

Date:
Subject:

Responsible Officer:
Exempt:

Enclosures:

11 November 2014

Application for a new premises licence
in respect of ‘McDonald’s Restaurant,
361 — 363 Station Road Harrow,
Middlesex, HA1 2AW’

Caroline Bruce - Corporate Director,
Environment and Enterprise

No

Application for premises licence
Plan of the premises

Location (GIS) Map
Representations

Supplementary Documents (Emails)

Section 1 - Summary

The application for a new premises licence to be granted under the Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of ‘McDonald’s Restaurant, 361 — 363 Station Road,
Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 2AW’
responsible authority. As per the Council’s Licensing Policy and delegation of
Licensing functions, all applications with unresolved representations are to be
dealt with by the Licensing Panel.

, has attracted one representation from a

Representations received

From

Relevant Representations details

The Planning Authority

No representations received

Health & Safety

No representations received

Environmental Health Authority (Pollution

and environmental enforcement)

No representations received

Trading Standards

No representations received

The Area Child Protection Service No representations received

LFEPA

No representations received

Metropolitan Police

Representation received




Representations from other persons

From Relevant Representations details
Other persons No representations received

Section 2 - Report
Current situation

2.1 The applicant, K&G Restaurants Limited, has applied for a new premises licence in
respect of ‘McDonald’s, Restaurant, 361 — 363 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1
2AW’. The application seeks to permit the following licensable activity with the following
timings:

Late night refreshment:
Monday - Sunday 23:00 hours - 05:00 hours (the following morning)

Hours open to public:
Monday - Sunday 00:00 - 23:59 hours (i.e. 24 hours)

The premises is situated in a busy area of Station Road, Harrow which consists of
commercial premises on the ground floor and residential properties above. A map
of the area is attached to this report.

2.2 This premises already benefits from a premises licence for which the hours are:

Hours open to the public:

Monday — Thursday - 06:30 — 00:00

Friday — Saturday 06:30 — 01:00 (the following morning)
Sunday 06:30 — 00:00

Late night refreshment

Monday — Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Friday — Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

A copy of the premises licence is attached to this report

2.3 If this premises licence is granted, the current licence will be surrendered.

Representations

2.4 The application for a new premises licence has attracted one representation from a
responsible authority. A copy of the representation is attached to this report.



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Consultation

The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under the Licensing
Act 2003.

Licensing Policy Implications

In relation to the Council’s Licensing policy at paragraphs 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant
has addressed how he intends to promote the licensing objectives.

Legal Implications
The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the application and any
relevant representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The
hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.
The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the representations
(including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance issued
pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of licensing
policy and the steps that are appropriate to promote the four licensing objectives.
Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required to take such
of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives —
The steps are—
(a) To grant the licence subject to—
(i) conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying
the application modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(i) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act
2003 be included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d) to reject the application

For the purposes of 2.9(a) (i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if any
of them are altered or omitted or any new conditions added.

It should be noted with all options that —

» Clear reasons should be given for the decision.
* Any additional or modified conditions should be practical and enforceable

5



2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

* The applicant and any person who made relevant representations would have the
right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in Schedule
5 to the Licensing Act 2003

In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members
must have regard to —

* The common law rules of natural justice
* The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998
* The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in a way that is
compatible with rights under the European Convention for the Protection of Human
Rights. The following provisions of the European convention seem relevant: Article 6
(right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property).

Community Safety

In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, this states:

‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty
of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime
and disorder in its area.’

The Borough Commander has made a representation against this application through
the police licensing officer — PC Virdi

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications.

Risk Management Implications

If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the grounds
set out in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a Magistrates’
Court. The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance

on behalf of the*

Name: Jessie Man Chief Financial Officer




Date: 29/10/2014

on behalf of the*
Name: Paresh Mehta Monitoring Officer

Date: 28/10/2014

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers

Contact: Richard Le-Brun, Licensing Services Manager X 6267
Background Papers: Application, Plan of the premises, Representations, Location (GIS)
Map, Supplementary Documents




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003

Schedule 12
Part A (Regulation 33,34)
HARROW CQUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW

| Premises Licence Number: | LN/000000725/2010/4 ]

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

McDonald's, 361-363 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 2AW

Telephone Number_

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Recorded music (f) Unrestricted,
Late night refreshment (l)

Signed by Finlay Flett
Head of Community Safety Services

<
O
-
Q
9
]
7
Q
R
=
O
S5
o

( //a/‘rowboumcm )

LONDON

P: O 4




Licensable area
Hours open to public

Sunday 00:00 - 01:00 06:30 - 00:00
Monday 06:30 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 06:30 - 00:00 -

Wednesday  06:30 - 00:00 -
Thursday 06:30 - 00:00 -
Friday 06:30 - 00:00 -
Saturday 00:00 - 01:00 06:30 - 00:00

Terminal hour to be extended until 03:00 on the morning of New Year's Day.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Location: Licensable area
Recorded music - Unrestricted
Sunday . .
Monday - -
Tuesday - -
Wednesday -
Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Location: Licensable area
Late night refreshment (l)

Sunday 00:00 - 01:00 23:00 - 00:00
Monday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00 -

Wednesday  23:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Saturday 00:00 - 01:00 23:00 - 00:00

Terminal hour to be extended until 03:00 on the morning of New Year's Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol — whether these are on and/or off supplies
No alcohol sales

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of
premises licence:

K & G Restaurants Ltd

//a/‘mwcour\lcu_

Pa, 10 4 LONDON



Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):
3900766

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor ~ where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:
N/A

| State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A ]

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence autherises supply of alcohol:

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
b) (b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises exhibition of films:

(1) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film
Classification, except where condition 2 applies.

(2) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the relevant ficensing
authority regarding the film in question

Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision:

Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, such individual(s)} must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

( A{Z/‘/‘mmumcu_ )
P11 f4 LONDON



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. McDonald's Restaurants Limited will maintain a CCTV system in operation on the
premises while open to the public. Immediate access to the CCTV system will be provided
to police officers and council officers at their request.

2. McDonald's Restaurants Limited will comply, as far as reasonably practicable, with
relevant health and safety and fire safety legislation. All required health and safety risk
assessments and fire safety risk assessments will be undertaken in writing and reviewed
on a regular basis.

3. McDonald's Restaurants Limited will ensure that the footpath immediately outside the
front of the restaurant is kept clear of litter emanating from the premises.

4. Children's parties will not be held during the licensed period.

5. Suitable number of staff to be employed at the premises

6. Selected staff will be trained in the use of the CCTV system.

7. CCTV warning signage will be displayed to indicate CCTV is operational.
8. All tills are securely recessed to prevent access to monies.

9 A centrally monitored alarm with panic buttons will be installed in line with NSI or SSAIB
guidelines.

10. On Fridays and Saturdays between 23:00 to 01:00 and until 03:00 on New Year 's Day
the store will employ an SIA trained member of staff to patrol the front customer area.

11. An incident book or log will be maintained at the premises and made available to the
police on request.

12. The upstairs restaurant area is to be closed off and locked to members of the public
from 21:00 hours until the start of irade on the next day.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority.

N/A

Annex 4 ~ Plan

Attached.
Date of original grant: 14/09/2005 Reason for issue: Variation
Date of issue:31st December 2010 Issue Number: 4

Pac 12 4 LONDON



(‘//am Harrow
Applicati

LONDON

on for a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@harrow.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 8901 2600

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name K&G Restaurants

* Family name

Ltd

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

- Email B
|

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* |s the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number

* Business name

*VAT number o

(¢ Yes " No
03900766
K & G Restaurants Ltd
n/a

* Legal status

Private Limited Company

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO

13

2009

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.




Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the Franchisee
business
" ‘ The country where the applicant's
Home country United Kingdom headquarters are.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

—)

* Building number or name ‘1 Archgate Business Centre,

* Street |823-825 High Road |
District
* City or town London

County or administrative area

* Postcode N12 8UB

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name
* E-mail
Include country code.

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:

(¢ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered (& Yes " No
in the UK with Companies
House?

* Registration num

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Business name

* VAT number

* Legal status

14




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the busines

he country where the headquarters of your

Home country usiness is located.

Agent Registered Address ddress registered with Companies House.
* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country

Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 361-363
Street Station Road
District Harrow

City or town

County or administrative area IMiddIesex

Postcode [HAT 2AW

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 58,500

15




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[T] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company
A partnership
An unincorporated association
A recognised club
A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OOoO00Qgad

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[7] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[T] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

%4 | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[T] Iam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name K& G Restaurants Ltd

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 03900766

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

16

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative are
Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the / l / ‘
premises licence to start? 01 1 2014 |
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A McDonald's restaurant with takeaway facilities retailing hot food and non-alcoholic beverages. The premises are located
on Station Road in a parade of commercial premises. The premise currently operates the provision of late night
refreshment under a separate licence granted under the provisions of the licensing act 2003. This application seeks to
provide the provision of hot food and non-alcoholic beverages from the Mc Donald’s menu between 23:00 and 05:00. A set
of conditions has been included under the operating schedule to support the 4 licensing objectives. The layout of the
premises are shown in drawing numbered 0047-101 revision 4 as deposited with this application.

17




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

(" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(" Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

(" Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

18

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(@ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MHIORY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |23:00 End [05:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start (23:00 End [05:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |23:00 End [05:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Sale of hot food and non alcoholic beverages from the Mc Donalds menu.

19

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

1 hour to be added to the start of British Summer Time.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Not applicable.

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
" Yes (¢ No

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

No adult entertainment will be provided.

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

20

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |00:00 End [24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |00:00 End [24:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |00:00 End [24:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [00:00 End |24:00
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

1 hour to be added to the start of British Summer Time.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Not applicable.

21

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

ccv

Fire fighting equipment

Public notices

No childrens parties during licensable timings.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will maintain a CCTV system in operation. Recordings shall be held for a minimum of 31 days and made
available to police and licensing officers following a properly made Data Protection Act request.

Notices that a CCTV system is in operation shall be displayed within the premises.

All tills will be recessed to prevent access to monies.

A centrally monitored alarm with panic buttons will be installed in line with NSI or SSAIB guidelines.

A minimum of 4 staff including a manager shall be employed during licensed hours.

On Fridays and Saturdays between 23:00 and 05:00 1 x SIA guard shall be employed.

The manager on duty during licensable timings shall be trained in the Mc Donald’s conflict management programme.

¢) Public safety

Firefighting equipment is installed and maintained at the premises.
Fire exits shall be maintained and kept clear of obstructions during opening timings.
The upstairs restaurant area is to be closed off and locked to members of the public from 22:00 until 05:00 daily.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Notices requesting patrons leave quietly and respect the needs of neighbours will be displayed.
Notices requesting customers dispose of their litter in a proper manner will be displayed.
Litter shall be cleared from the front of the premises between the pavement and the kerb line.

e) The protection of children from harm

No children's parties shall be held during licensable times.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

22

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 315.00
DECLARATION

, |/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

I Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ;

* Capacity Duly authorised agent
* Date 26 | [|09]| /| 2014
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

23

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/harrow/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next>

<Previous 1

N
|w
|4
]
[}
I~
©
o
=3

24

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




FULL HEIGHT TRASH COLUMN (GREEN)

FEATURE SEATING WITH PENDENT OVER

FULL HEIGHT TRASH COLUMN (ORANGE)

LOW COMMUNAL TABLE WITH PENDENT OVER

FULL HEIGHT SLATTED SCREEN

FEATURE SEATING WITH PENDENT

LOW LEVEL SCREEN
FULL HEIGHT TRASH COLUMN (ORANGE)

FULL HEIGHT SLATTED SCREEN

FULL HEIGHT TRASH COLUMN (GREEN)

EXISTING SEAT COUNT

GROUND FLOOR 31 No.
FIRST FLOOR 104 No.
TOTAL 155 No.

PROPOSED SEAT COUNT

GROUND FLOOR 45 No.
FIRST FLOOR 126 No.
TOTAL 171 No.

Furniture

To be read in conjunction with furniture drawings.
All site specific dimensions to be confirmed from site prior to manufacture.
All Table pedestals to be fixed

\4_\ GRAPHIC 10 4 ORANGE C
=
Q B A B
%
| @ 700 _
.
@
2 ]
mu W. HHU FULL HEIGHT SLATTED SCREEN
os]
@ 4-b ==,
T T (@]
661 MHH Huv & J
< - @ EXISTING COUNTER TO BE REFURBISHED
{ 99 AHH MU 2279
T \_ﬁ 1400 \_7\
9
~
[_ _ N
O ||
il LOW HEIGHT SLATTED SCREEN WITH STRAW AND
w _E_ NAPKIN DISPENCER
A (@)
W Vi ©
L2 . &
8 .
£| -m
= 1263 T 5
@)
! B A r/
_ FULL HEIGHT TRASH COLUMN Aom>zomv
GRAPHIC 1
\j 1:50 GROUND FLOOR PLAN
102 PROPOSED
ORANGE C
—
g B A
S
607 675 [
T ISR O/ O
= |
O © O
B ﬂMT < B WMMV 7 ==
alND ﬁ
B GRAPHIC 4 ]
D P D OO
|1 - — %(W@E%I_um S—a Q
D W ﬁw/w B I PAINTE A w\@ _m,\ﬁ_
= = B A B B Al B A HAIR RA
£ i O O U0 0T © ——
™ - ~ .
. Y &3 = K
\>'/
L/ Pt == P > E
LB ~ 1000 3600 911 he - e -
fr < (DLNT ﬁﬂ ev/lM B A w O M_ U m\ M_ U
@ @
] o] (A Kl 3G N OGN DN 7y I
NN N NI m A T
2 4o 4 &4 b 4xd L g (-] - () (0 A s
. : G BN ORNG BN O
oI G N SN C I G S
| A B ~ 900 7 596 7\ T600 7\ 801
3 1 =t 1 ,7M B
GRAPHIC 7 PAINT G GRAPHIC 11 / PAINT B
\m/ 1:50 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
102 PROPOSED

Drawing to be read in conjuction with all other drawings, including standard details
and finishes schedule. Do not scale from
Any discrepancies to be reported to McDonalds PM prior to works commencing

All existing furniture to be removed, unless noted. Floor to be patch repaired following
removal of old furniture, including skirtings

these drawings

B

mﬁDQE

G

®
)

Furniture Materials

New full height Trash Colum

n-

Refer to Internal Elevations for finish

New Bench Seat -

(1100mm modules unless stated)

Special dimensions TBC fro

m site prior to manufacture

New 750mm@. Table on single pedestal -

Pedestal height as standard

table - fixed pedestal.

New 600 x 500 mm Table on single 75mm & pedestal

New High / Low Table -

Dimensions as indicated on Plan

Napkin / Straw Dispenser -
LIRI Almond Oak R94

BIG BROTHER
Choice of 3No. Finishes:

- Blue : Col 07481 ord 56057
- Green : Col 07485 ord 56048

- Red : Col 07478 ord 56053

Choice of 19No. Finishes, to be randomly distributed

in equal quantities :
- Jade Chair 190/195 Black

- Jade Chair 770/775 Deep Blue

- Jade Chair 750/755 Indigo

- Jade Chair 170/175 Dark Grey

- Jade Chair 110/115 Pearl
- Jade Chair 210/215 Silk

- Jade Chair 200/205 Ivory

- Jade Chair 100/105 White
- Jade Chair 970/975 Petrol

- Jade Chair 740/745 Turquoise
- Jade Chair 720/725 Ice Blue
- Jade Chair 900/905 Lemon Lime

- Jade Chair 910/915 Lime
- Jade Chair 430/435 Sunny
- Jade Chair 510/515 Rose

Yellow

- Jade Chair 530/535 Orange
- Jade Chair 550/555 Magenta

- Jade Chair 560/565 Red

- Jade Chair 580/585 Dark Red

LITTLE BROTHER
Choice of 3No. Finishes:

- Blue : Col 07481 ord 56057
- Green : Col 07485 ord 56048

- Red : Col 07478 ord 56053

High Stool
Vescom 313.20 Dark Brown

Low Stool
Vescom 313.20 Dark Brown

A Laminate Finish Ref: LIRI Aimond Oak R94
B Corian Finish Ref: Glacier White
Finishes
Reference Colour Dulux Reference
Paint A Acid Green T2YY 47/743
Paint B Khaki Green (A) 70 YY 09/175 %
Paint C Orange 60 YR 23/650
Paint D Brown 60 YR 13/371
Paint E Grey Green 40 YY 20/153
Paint F Dark Brown 70 YR 07/093
Paint G Brown 60 YR 08/186
Shopfront Khaki Green (B) 90 YY 07/093
04 [1411.07 | FURNITURE ADDED AND TEXT EDITED NP
03 (06.11.07 | TEXT ADDED NP
02 |17.10.07 | DIMS ADDED / GRAPHICS LOCATED SB
02 (21.09.07 | funiture schedule amended RO
REV. DATE. DRAWING REVISIONS. BY.  [CHECKED
GENERAL NOTES:
All works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building
Regulations and the latest British Standards.
All proprietary materials and products are to be used strictly in
accordance with the manufacturers recommendations.
This drawing must not be scaled. All dimensions to be checked
on site prior to construction.
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT STORE No :—
361/363 STATION ROAD, 0047
HARROW, HAT 2AW
SCHEME :—
LIM
ON BEHALF OF :—
McDonald’s Restaurants Ltd
DRAWING TITLE :—
GROUND & FIRST FLOOR
PROPOSED
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING No. REV No.
NP
SCALE & SIZE DATE OOL.N|\_O\_ OA.
1:50 @A1  |15.08.07

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENTS Ltd
17 BLACKFRIARS LANE
ST PAULS, LONDON, ECAV 6ER
TE:  +44 (0) 20 7248 1234
™ FAX:  +44 (0) 20 7320 2446




This page is intentionally left blank

26



Mcdonalds Station Road 361

1:1250 -27-10-2014

Tapley Court

321
Havelock

i The

@
LS

l‘
15

5

=

31

El Sub Sta

MP 197

__=
26A
I a4 32 2210
36 28 2624

17A
17
= ]

1002 902610001V 1 Mmo.ieH jo ybnoiog uopuo "sbuipaadsoud [1A19 10 suonnaasoid o) pesj Aew pue JybiAdoy umolin sabunyul uononpoiday pasuoyineun

WybuAdoo umoun -aoi30 Alsuonels s, Aisalepy 19H o 13]]041U0D
3y} Jo jjeyaq uo Aaning asuel 27 uoissiwiad ay) yum jerslew Aaaing asueupiQ wouy paosnpoadaa si dew sy

UNCIL )

LONDON

arroato

(e



This page is intentionally left blank

28



Harrow Council, Licensing Section, P O Box 18, Station Road, Harrow.

Making a Representation against an Application (New or variation) for a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| PC 392QA Jasminder Virdi... make this representation on behalf of the Commissioner of
the Metropolis under

The Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description

McDonalds

361-363 Station Road,

Harrow.

Post town Post code (if known)
Harrow HA1 2AW

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
K & G Restaurants Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am Please tick below
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) o
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises =]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of o

the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of 0
the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business o
in the vicinity of the premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

29



3) a member of the club to which this application relates o

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Mr o Mrs o Miss o Ms o othertitte o
(for example, Rev)

| Surname l | First names
Please tick below
| am 18 years old or over o
Current address
| Post Town | | Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

30



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 392QA Jasminder Virdi
Metropolitan Police service
Unit 1, Harrow Central Depot
Forward Drive

Harrow

HA3 8NT

This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children form harm

XXX X

31



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note1)

It is to be noted that this premises already benefits from a premises licence. If this application
is successful, the existing premises licence will be surrendered on the grant of this
application.

The existing premises licence allows for the provision of late night refreshment between the
following times:

Monday — Friday 23:00 — 00:00
Saturday — Sunday 23:00 — 01:00 (the following morning)

This application is for the grant of a new premises licence. The application is for the provision
of late night refreshment between the following times:

Monday — Sunday — 23:00 - 05:00 (the following moming)

The proposed hours open to public indicate that the premises may remain open to the public
twenty four hours a day, seven days a week.

The police authority have concerns about the proposed steps outlined in the application in
relation to all four of the licensing objectives — the prevention of crime and disorder, maintain
public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm.

The two conditions extracted from the operating schedule are not acceptable as phrased.

1. The premises will maintain a CCTV system in operation. Recordings shall be held for a
minimum of 31 days and made available to police and licensing officers following a properly
made Data Protection Act request.

This is wholly unacceptable as often quick access to view and download CCTV is required to
conclude the investigation expeditiously. This access is even more critical if the suspect has
been remanded in custody. The need to obtain the paper work authorised for Data Protection
purposes would unnecessarily delay carriage of justice. The police or the licensing
enforcement officers would only request CCTV for crime and disorder purposes.

2. On Fridays and Saturdays between 23:00 and 05:00 1 X SIA guard shall be employed.

It is unclear what data was used for the decision of having just one security guard on the
weekends which is likely to the busiest periods of the week.

Prevention of Crime Disorder.

There are substantial increases in violent crime after the midnight hour, largely due to the
influence of alcohol.

Preliminary research has shown that there have been

1 X allegation of Sec 4 Public Order,

6 X allegations of Common Assault,

6 X allegations of Actual Bodily Harm and

2 X allegations of Grievous Bodily Harm

Within the past two months in the vicinity of McDonalds. All these incidents have occurred
between the hours of 23:00 to 07:00 hours.

The anticipated early morning customers may induce that stretch of Station Road to become
an unofficial rank for unlicensed mini cabs, which pose a threat not just legitimate licensed
taxis but also to the unsuspecting customers who allow themselves to be carried in un-
roadworthy and uninsured vehicles. It will certainly attract criminals to loiter about in area

32




looking for victims. It may encourage the area to become a hotspot for drug dealers.

If McDonalds is granted a licence to stay open for 24 hours, it will adversely affect these
figures of crime and disorder. The two conditions proposed are highly unlikely prevent the
rise of crime and disorder.

Public Safety.

Would the licence be granted, McDonalds being the only premises open, it is likely to attract
new customers from the surrounding area. There is no public transport between the hours of
midnight and 06:00 hours, therefore there is likely to be a substantial increase in vehicular
traffic. This could prove to be a danger to the pedestrians in the area. The ones in need of
public transport may begin to loiter about in the area until the services commence in the
morning. These people are likely to vulnerable and become victims of criminality. The
anticipated early morning customers may induce that stretch of Station Road to become an
unofficial rank for unlicensed mini cabs, which pose a threat not just legitimate licensed taxis
but also to the unsuspecting customers who allow themselves to be carried in un-roadworthy
and uninsured vehicles.

Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The increase in vehicular traffic will lead to noise that will be detrimental to quality of life of the
residents who live above the business premises in the vicinity of McDonalds. As already
stated that there is limited public transport available between the hours of midnight and 06:00
hours, this may encourage users of the night-time economy to loiter about this premises until
cheaper forms of public transport commence their early morning services. There is always
noise associated with such situations, again having a detrimental affect on the quality of life of
local residents. The premises pledges to clear up rubbish outside their venue, but the food
packaging that it disposed of further in to the town centre is not likely to be a big drain on the
public funds, but also is likely to unwelcome sight in the local surrounding if dropped
indiscriminately on the streets.

Protection of children from harm.

The applicants have included a condition that would prohibit the holding of children’s parties
during licensable hours. This is commendable; however there is no provision for the juveniles
who are in the supervision of adults. With the premises being allowed to remain open for 24
hours, it is likely to be beacon for vulnerable juveniles to hang around the premises for as long
as possible. The applicants have not addressed how they intend to deal with vulnerable
unaccompanied juveniles found on their premises after 23:00 hours.

| would like to reserve the right to submit further evidence should this matter need to be heard
by a licensing panel.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

33




Please tick below
Have you made a representation relating to this premises before w

If yes please state the date of that representation, Day Month Year

| If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what |

34



they were and when you made them

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE [AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

35




Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent.
(please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e mail
address (optional)

Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing
objectives.
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems,
which are included in the grounds for representation if available.
3. The application form must be signed.
4. An applicant’'s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.
5. This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this
representation.

Relevant Representations means;

a) are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence or club premises
certificate on the promotion of the licensing objectives,

b) that the representation was made by an interested party or responsible authority
within the period prescribed, 28 days from the application was advertised.

c) in the case of representations made by an interested party (who is not also a
responsible authority) that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing
Authority, frivolous or vexatious.

36



Further restrictions apply relating to Police Representations on DPS's and
representations on provisional statements. Please check with the Licensing Section.

37



This page is intentionally left blank

38



Supplementary Documents - Emails

From: Joshua Simons

Sent: 27 October 2014 14:49

To: license

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Coates,
Yes my client is aware of the proposed condition would be for Thurs night until Fri morning.
Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons
Joshua Simons

From: license

Sent: 27 October 2014 14:40

To: 'Joshua Simons'

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Simons,

| Take it that your client realises that we are talking about Thursday night 2300 till 0300 Friday morning/

Peter Coates

Licensinﬁ Team Leader

licensing@harrow.govuk

Sent: 27 October 2014

To: Peter Coates

Cc: jasminder.virdi@,

Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Coates,

Thank you for your email. At this stage my client does not agree with the provision of an SIA staff member on
Thursdays and therefore a hearing is necessary.

| understand all other matters are agreeable.
Kind Regards

Yours truly
Joshua Simons

39



Joshua Simons Supplementary Documents - Emails

From: Jasminder.Virdi@
Sent: 27 October 2014 11:16
To: kurt.jansen I

Cc: license
Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Jansen,
Just to keep you updated on your application.
Kind regards,

Jas Virdi PC 392QA
Licensing Officer.

From: Jasminder.Virdic I
Sent: 27 October 2014 10:11
To: license

Cc: license; CIaire.Ginger@_

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**
Dear Joshua,

If your wishes to remain open till 03:15 hours on Thursday, then there should be an SIA accredited door
supervisor on that day as well.

Kind regards,

Jas Virdi.

From: license

Sent: 27 October 2014 09:57

To: 'Joshua Simons'; license; Jasminder.Virdi
Cc: Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger@

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear All,
The conditions are for PC Virdi to clarify.

Please note that we will need a notification from the Police that the representation is withdrawn for the hearing to
be cancelled.

| am still waiting for the internal post to come through from Friday. If | get any further representations that were
handed in on Friday, | will let you know.

40



Regards Supplementary Documents - Emails

Ash Waghela
Licensing Officer
Environment and Enterprise

licensing@harrow.gov.uk

From: Joshua Simons |

Sent: 27 October 2014 09:23

To: license; Jasminder.Virdi@ I
Cc: Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Waghela,
The timings are correct.

To clarify the condition relating to SIA is for 1 x SIA on a Friday and Saturday evenings from 23:00 until end of
licensable activity the following day.

Please advise.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons
Joshua Simons

From: license

Sent: 27 October 2014 09:16

To: "Jasminder.Virdi Gl | I jsimons@
Cc: license; Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear All,

I note that the hours for licensable activities and hours open to public have been agreed. Please confirm the
agreement to the conditions:

The presence of an SIA accredited door supervisor from 23:00 till closing,

The manager to be suitable trained in conflict management,

The staff to ensure that youths do not loiter inside or outside venue after 23:00 hours.

Ensure that there are no CCTV blind spots in the venue and that it can be downloaded expeditiously by a
member of staff on site.

Please note that we have a date for a hearing of the 11 November 2014. If a confirmation is not received by
12:00 hours today, | will be issuing a notice of hearing to all parties concerned.

Regards

41



Supplementary Documents - Emails

Ash Waghela
Licensing Officer
Environment and Enterprise

licensing@harrow.gov.uk

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 24 October 2014 17:25

To: Jasminder.VirdiGlj

Cc: license
Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**
Importance: High

Dear Jasminder,

Please note for clarification purposes and prior to withdrawal of your representation the conditions as set out on
the operating schedule are to remain unchanged.

The only changes relate to the licensable timings and closing times.
Please confirm you are in agreement.

Kind Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons
Joshua Simons

From: Jasminder.Virdi GG maito:Jasminder.Vird (G

Sent: 24 October 2014 16:56

To: jsimons@ N
Cc: license
Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,
I can confirm that the police is willing to withdraw their representation.
Kind regards,

Jas.

Sent: 24 October 2014 16:35
To: license

Cc: Ash Waghela; Peter Coates; Claire.Ginge/ || | NI J2sinder.Vird

42



Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARRGMpH®mentary Documents - Emails
Importance: High

Dear Licensing Authority,

This email is to confirm that my client has authorised the following changes to the application for a premises
licence:

1. The provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sundays to Wednesdays inclusive 23:00 - 01:00
Thursdays, Fridays & Saturdays 23:00 - 03:00

2. Closing Timings
An additional 15 minutes are to be added to the end of licensable activities for 7 days a week.

Please confirm if the police are now willing to withdraw their representation in this matter.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons
Principal Licensing Agent

From: Jasminder.Virdi
Sent: 24 October 2014

To: jsimons [N
Cc: license; Ash Waghela; Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger I NEGcNcNzGzG
Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,

Yes that is acceptable. May | please request you send an email to Harrow Council Licensing Dept to amend
the terminal hours on the licensing application to 01:00 hours on the weekdays and 03:00 hours on Fridays,
Saturdays and Sundays with a closing time of 15 mins thereafter.

Thank you for co-operation,

Jasminder Virdi PC 392QA

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 24 October

To: Jasminder.Virdj

ce: Clire Gingerc N

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Jasminder,

Further to my email would you be in a position to agree on what my client has proposed?

Regards

Yours truly

43



Supplementary Documents - Emails

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons
Principal Licensing Agent

From: Joshua Simons IENEGTGzTNGNGEGEGEGEGEGEE
Sent: 23 October 2014 10:35

To: Jasminder.Virdi@ I

Cc: Claire.Ginge /| N icese
Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Jasminder,

| have sought instructions from my client and he requests a 03:00 terminal hour on Friday morning, Saturday,
morning, Sunday morning and a 1:00 terminal hour on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday for Late Night
Refreshment as the licensable activity.

We propose a closing time of 15 minutes after the end of licensable activities on all days.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons
Joshua Simons

From: Jasminder.Virdi
Sent: 23 October 2014 09:20
To: jsimons@

I
ce: Claire. Ginger I NN

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,

After further contemplation following the receipt of your attached email, if we were to bring the premises of
McDonalds in line with the other licensed premises on Station Road, then | think that 03:00 hours on the
weekend and 01:00 hours during the weekdays should be appropriate closing time.

| am away from the office until tomorrow morning and look forward to your opinions first thing.

Kind regards,

Jasminder Virdi.

44



From: license Supplementary Documents - Emails

Sent: 22 October 2014 17:07
To: Joshua Simons
Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,

Not replying for PC Verdi, but as the licensing Authority we need a reply to this before close of play Friday the
24" otherwise we go to committee.

Regards

Peter Coates

Licensini Team Leader

licensing@harrow.govuk

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 17 October 2014 12:53

To: Jasminder.Virdi Gl | GG

Cc: Phil Andrews; license
Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Good afternoon Jasminder,
Further to your telephone call | have it confirmed by my client that we can meet on the 21st October at 16:00.
Please confirm this is the correct date and time for our meeting.

Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons
Joshua Simons

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 10 October 2014 10:21
To: Jasminder.VirdiQ NG

Cc: Peter Coates; Jansen Kurt (Lic); Panayiotou Panny (Lic Sup); Claire.Ginger G| | | JJJEEEEEE Phi' Andrews;
Ash Waghela

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear PC Virdi,
**MC DONALDS, 361-363, Station Road Harrow - Police Representation**

| have received a copy of your representation from Harrow Council regarding our clients application for a
premises licence.

In order that we may perhaps be able to come to an agreement before a hearing is required may | draw your
attention to a number of points.

45



Supplementary Documents - Emails

CCTY - Inregard to CCTV you may be aware this is overseen by the Information Commissioner. It is not our
clients intention to cause any unnecessary delay to the police when seeking to view CCTV images. The viewing
of CCTV footage by the police or an authorised officer is not an issue. The issue would be the supply and
removal of CCTV images from the premises that requires proper data protection for those taking a copy and
those supplying a copy. | would be interested in your views on this matter.

SIA - Itis understood that Harrow councils licensing policy 2010 page 30 under annexe C suggest a ratio of 1
SIA guard to every 100 patrons or part thereof. As it is unlikely that there will be more than 100 persons on the
premises at any one time it is considered that the provision of 1 SIA manned guard is sufficient.

Note: There will be a manager on the premises during licensable timings who will be trained in conflict
management and can act as a steward where required.

Crime and Disorder - You quote a number of crimes in the area could we please have full details of these
including where and when committed as you use 07:00 as a cut off time.

Criminality and Drugs - There is no evidence to indicate that by opening the premises up for extended
timings these issues will arise.

Public Transport - Your comments regarding a lack of public transport under Public safety we are unable to
agree with. There are 2 night buses N18 and route N140 that operate from outside the premises and from Harrow
Bus Station. There is a TFL Appointed Hackney carriage rank on College Road (Harrow on the Hill Station). This
rank has 14 spaces.

Nuisance & Litter - There is no evidence to support your contention regarding extra nuisance to residents.
The premises is located in Harrow Town Centre.

In regard to litter notices are displayed inside the premises. Furthermore Mc Donalds operate a litter collection
scheme that complies with the DEFRA - Voluntary Code of Practice Redic

It is understood that the current late night and early morning operation does not cause issues with litter.

Vulnerable Minors - In respect of the protection of children, we do not see any issue with accompanied
children. In regard to unaccompanied children after 23:00 any person that is seen to be under 18 and loitering
would be challenged by SIA security or a manager or staff to vacate the premises.

My client is willing to display a notice stating No Loitering and CCTV is in operation for the protection of
customers and staff.

I hope these comments are constructive and that we can reach an agreement with the police as a responsible
authority in the matter.

Yours truly
Joshua Simons

From: Joshua Simons [mailto:jsimon< G

Sent: 09 October 2014 10:21

To: Jasminder.VirdiGj I ; info@kgrestaurantJJil

46



Cc: Ash Waghela; Claire.Gingel_)t%rﬁhlﬂwtwtﬁ’aﬁnyﬁ(tic Sup); Jansen Kurt (Lic)
Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Your ref: Re: New Licence Application for extension of for your Station Road Harrow branch
Our ref: PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1

Dear PC Virdee,

**APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - Mc Donalds, 361-363 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex,
HA1 2AW**

| note your representation against my clients application for a premises licence. | will be reviewing the issues that
you have raised and shall submit our comments to your representation.

If you have any further questions regarding the application please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours truly
Joshua Simons

From: Jasminder.Virdi
Sent: 09 October 2014 09:13
To: info@kgrestaurants.co.uk

Cc: Joshua Simons; ash.waghel_; Claire.Ginger

Subject: New Licence Application for extension of for your Station Road Harrow branch

Dear Sir/Madam,

| hereby wish to inform you that | have deep concerns about your application for a new premises licence for
extension of opening hours for your McDonalds Restaurant on 361-363 Station Road, Harrow. HA1 2AW.

Please attached a document that contains my representation opposing this application.

Please treat the receipt of this email as a formal notification to yourselves that | have submitted this opposing
representation to the Harrow Licensing Authority.

Kind regards,

Jasminder Virdi

47



This page is intentionally left blank

48



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Application for a New Premises License in respect of McDonalds, 361-363 Station Road, HA1 2AW
	Premises licence_Redacted repdf
	NEW APP 26 SEPT 2014_Redacted
	PLANS
	Station Road 361 McDonalds
	POLICE REP 08 OCT 2014_Redacted
	Emails_Redacted


